
 Oro Grande School District 
 Bid No. 22-23-12 OG/RP Boardroom AV Upgrade (CUPCCAA) 

 Addendum No. 4 (Job Walk) 

 Careful note of the Addendum shall be taken by all parties of interest so that the proper allowances may be made in 
 strict accordance with the Addendum. 

 Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may 
 subject Bidder to disqualification. 

 Request For Information (RFI):  The following changes, omissions, and/or additions to the Request for Proposal/ 
 and or Invitation to Bid  shall apply to proposals made and all other conditions shall remain the same. 

 Job walk 5/17/2023 

 ●  Where will the Confidence Monitor be located? 
 ○  Answer: Shall be angled towards panel (Board Members). Monitor low so Board members can see 

 the monitor and the audience at the same time.  * Location  notated on the attached map 
 ●  What is the Confidence Monitor? 

 ○  Low Angle Mount 
 ●  Can existing data drops be utilized? 

 ○  Answer: Yes 
 ●  Will the District provide the computer(s)? 

 ○  Answer: Yes 
 ●  How many display mounts need to be provided? 

 ○  Answer: 3 
 ●  Confidence Mobile capability? 

 ○  Answer: Mobile 
 ●  Where is Power needed? 

 ○  Answer: Please see attached map 
 ●  What AV Inputs? 

 ○  Answer: At Least HDMI 
 ●  Will the Displays be provided by the district? 

 ○  Answer: No 
 ●  Are the Displays Brand Specific? 

 ○  Answer: No 
 ●  What Size of Displays is needed? 

 ○  Answer: 75” 
 ●  How many wall plates are needed? 

 ○  Answer: 6 
 ●  Do you need a system that is user friendly? 

 ○  Answer: Yes 
 ●  Are overhead mics required? 

 ○  Answer: No 
 ●  Is Project Plenum? 
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 ○  Answer: Yes.  *answer has been adjusted from previous addendum to accommodate safety 
 concerns. 
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